GLENN COUNTY AIRPORT ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Tom Arnold, BOS Liaison, Chairman Jaime Lely, Orland
Taylor Michaud, Willows Airport, Vice-Chair Gerald Kraemer, Orland, Secretary
Ernest Pieper, Willows Airport Greg Michael, Willows Airport

Glenn County Public Works Agency
777 N Colusa Street
Willows, CA 95988

(530)934-6530

AGENDA

WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 7, 2024 @ 3:30 p.m.

=y

CALL MEETING TO ORDER:

1. ROLL CALL

Tom Arnold, BOS Liaison, Chair Jerry Kraemer, Orland, Secretary
Taylor Michaud, Willows, Vice-Chair Jaime Lely, Orland
Emest Pieper, Willows Greg Michael, Willows

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Approve Minutes of October 4, 2023

3. DISCUSSION ITEMS

a. Appointments for 2024 New Airport Advisory Committee.

b. Budget/Staff Report — Staff will give a report on the current fiscal year budget
2023/2024

c. FAA Airport Improvement Program (AIP) 5-year Airport Capital Improvement
Program (ACIP) Staff will give a report on the FAA AIP 5-Year ACIP and
receive any feedback from the Committee.

d. Airports Rent Study Update

e. AVGAS



5.

7.

ACTION ITEMS
a. None

UNSCHEDULED MATTERS
Receive comments from the audience, staff and committee members and, if deemed

necessary, refer the subject matter for follow-up and/or schedule the matter on a
subsequent agenda if required.

CALL FOR AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING
a.
b.
c.

NEXT MEETING
Wednesday, April 3, 2024
Public Works Agency

777 N. Colusa Street
Willows, CA 95988

Adjourn Meeting




MINUTES

AIRPORT ADVISORY COMMITTEE (AAC)

Glenn County, California

Wednesday, October 4,2023

Members Present: Staff Also Present:
Tom Arnold, BOS Liaison, Chairman Don Rust, PW Director, Airport Manager
Taylor Michaud, Willows, Vice-Chair Nathan Mendes, PW Eng.

Ernie Pieper, Willows

Jolene Swanson, Clerk

Gerald Kraemer, Orland, Secretary

Jamie Lely, Orland

Members Absent:
None

Others Present:
Marlena Sparkman

The meeting was called to order by Chair Arnold at 3:35 p.m.

1. Roll Call

Tom Arnold, BOS Liaison, Chair Jerry Kraemer, Orland
Taylor Michaud, Willows, Vice-Chair Jaime Lely, Orland
Ernie Pieper, Willows Vacancy

Absent

None

2. Approval of Minutes
Matter:
Documents:
Proceedings:

Motion/Second:
Order:
Vote:

3. Discussion Items
Matter a:
Documents:
Proceedings:

Approve Minutes of July 5, 2023 meeting

July 5, 2023 Minutes

Chair Amold introduced item asking for any comments or corrections.
None being heard, asked for motion.

Member Kraemer / Member Pieper

Approve minutes of July 5, 2023

Unanimous

Budget/Staff Report

Budget Paperwork - through October 5, 2023

Don Rust reported on current budget, noting correction on page 2, DOF
error, fuel sales are blank. Orland Haigh (037) should be $30,909.16, with
total sales of $64,573.52 for July & August. Page 5 for Willows (WLW)
should be $30,764.67, with total sales of $61,593.88 for July & August.
Member Kraemer inquired when fiscal year starts.

Mr. Rust stated end of year is June 30®, beginning is July 1%,

Member Kraemer inquired what ISF stood for.

Mr. Rust replied this is the internal cost of doing business, running the
airports. .

Member Lely inquired on the “land rental” and the difference between

airports of the percentage.



Matter b:
Documents:
Proceedings:

Mr. Rust replied this is revenue. Orland Haigh has the industrial properties
(Wilbur Ellis, Amazon/BRT, Musco, etc.) that Willows doesn’t have. Also
sharing the loss of revenue from IronTree Ag and now Wilbur Ellis, who
moved out as of September 30%™ is a hit to the budget. The Sheriff
Department is currently working with the Board on rent of the IronTree
building. Elections will also be paying rent for the use of the Willows
airport location. Until these departments begin to pay, we will have a hit.
Further discussion and explanation of budget ensued.

Orland Airport (037): Nathan Mendes reported on Alex Galvan’s behalf.
Repaired beacon to working order as rotating assembly was not working.
Been in contact with Ag department regarding spraying program to keep on
top of the weed issues. Wilbur Ellis has vacated leased ground. Working
with Cal Fire to schedule crews to assist with cleanup.

Willows Airport (WLW): Nathan Mendes reported on Alex Galvan’s
behalf. Cal Fire spent three days removing growth and downed trees from
ditch line to help. with drainage this winter. Cleaned up frontage lots,
removed grove of trees and palm trees. Current plan is to mechanically
remove stumps left behind. Replaced beacon lights on the tower. Met with
CHP to discuss moving their fuel station, due to settling issue between apron
and taxiway, and the helipad, being that it is in bad alignment with runways.
Possible new location is the undeveloped gravel helipad area, south of the
wash rack or possibly moving to the Orland airport, which has a lot more
apron space. They will get back to us once they decide. The apron project
has been completed and barricades have been moved for contractor to pick
up.

Chair Arnold inquired on the plan for the left behind hay from the fire.

Mr. Mendes stated that he spoke with someone who was interested in it. He
stated they could take only if they took it all. They never showed up.
Member Michaud suggested to burn with the burn off of the adjacent field.
Mr. Mendes stated he would work with Alex to figure out a resolution,
maybe speak with Hurlburts to spread and disc into soil.

Member Kraemer asked to remind Alex that a notem had not been cleared.

Discussion item only

Marlena Sparkman

None

Marlena Sparkman updated committee and staff that, unfortunately, “fly-
in” idea is no longer on the table for 2024, due to all FAA requirements and
space. Instead, the Business Association is looking into having a “Jumping
Jamboree for Jeeps and More” in 2024, Would still like to pursue the fly-in
for down the road, if committee is still interested, as it takes a couple of
years to plan with the FAA. Inquiring if committee might consider holding
at Haigh Field since there is more room to display the older planes and have
vendors. Possibly include a shuttle service to tour the Willows Airport with
discussion of the history. Either the Business Association or The Shopper
would host. Still looking to raise money for a plaque for the tower in

Willows also.



Matter ¢:
Documents:

Proceedings:

Matter d:
Documents:

Proceedings:

Member Pieper inquired if Marlena was able to connect with the Oroville
Airport contact.

Marlena stated yes; Benny shared that it is a lot of red tape if there is a need
to close the airport for an event. Traffic can be an issue along with parking.
Discussion continued of ideas for a future event/s at Haigh Field, maybe
just vintage airplanes and vendors without a “fly-in” to avoid closing of
airport. Ms. Sparkman requested the committee to contact her via email with
any ideas they may have. The Business Association is looking at host one
large event per year at this time.

Discussion item only

AIP Grant Agreement

None

Nathan Mendes reported pavement management plans for both airports
currently being worked on by Armstrong Consultants. We had a drone
company come out and scan the airports for Armstrong to utilize for the
reporting and planning. Hoping to have some preliminary reporting for next
meeting. Submitted two pre-applications on Friday, one being an apron
improvement project at Orland Haigh, north of fuel station and between set
of hangars nearest the taxiway. This project will utilize infrastructure bill
funds, which is outside of the AIP funds, and has a five-year cycle to use
the funds. We will also be using those funds for our fencing project in
Willows. Unfortunately, the historic designation created a roadblock so, we
had to program a NEPA study project to prove it will not adversely affect
the historic area. Fortunately, it should help any future projects to help
identify whether or not they will. Orland apron project construction looking
at late 2025 early 2026. Somehow, FAA lost our paperwork submitted for
Orland Taxiway Connector project, fortunately, they found extra money
and were able fund this year, just received grant very late. Going to the BOS
for approval at which point we will apply for Caltrans match funds and get
started on the design. Construction should be in 2025/2026.

Member Kraemer inquired possibility of getting patch work done in that
apron area as it looks to be a couple more years before project will begin.
Mr. Rust stated he would speak with John Miller.

Discussion item only

Airports Rent Study Results

AMCG (Aviation Management Consulting Group) Preliminary List of
Airports — Rent Study Update '

Mr. Rust went over report with commiitee stating rental prices are not listed,

to come later. Explaining report lists other airports used as comparison and
what the consultants look at to make their determinations. Hoping to have
final report by next meeting.

Discussion item only



Matter e:
Documents:

Proceedings:

Matter f:
Documents:
Proceedings:

4. Action Items

None

Airports Critical Role — Emergency Services

ACA - Improving airports critical role in supporting emergency services
and wildfires.

Mr. Rust shared this was a presentation at the ACA conference. It pertains
to Cal Fire and the US Forest Service and improving the critical roll of the
airports during fires or emergencies of any type. It was suggested that we
may be able to get funding as there could be times when they have to take
over the airport/s. To do so, there would have to be either a Pre-season
agreement or Land Use agreement in place. Mr. Rust advised that we take
these to the BOS and see if they are interested. The agreements are for five
years ‘and within the agreement we could stipulate things such as they
purchase our fuel.

Member Lely inquired if they take over the airports, does that mean we can’t
fly in and out.

Member Michaud shared of a scenario he was aware of out of Hayfork or
Happy Camp where they completely took over the airport and there was no
other activity. But our locals may be able to utilize the other runways.

Mr. Rust stated this would all be stated in the agreement as t6 how it would
impact the locals, if and when they had to do so.

Member Kraemer inquired if these agreements would gain us any leverage
when going for grants.

Mr. Rust responded the mission critical location would be written into the
grant applications; not sure as to how it would impact it though.

Member Lely inquired if we could contact other airports that have these
agreements in place.

Mr. Rust stated Oroville has had one, not sure if they do currently.

Discussion item only

Caltrans Aeronautics Update

Caltrans Aeronautics Update

Mr. Rusted reported, this is not an update, it was also-a presentation at the
ACA conference. Discussion of how Caltrans may start assisting with
pavement conditions because airports are part of transportation. It’s part of
Caltrans mission. Just in the beginning discussion stages, nothing set yet.
The Aviation Land Use Planning is a good read, talking about Airport Land
Use Commission and decisions whether or not to allow building homes
around airports. If this advisory committee is interested is submitting a
letter, we can do so and take it to the Board for approval.

Chair Arnold shared a concern with Caltrans getting involved in airport
pavement, will we potentially have to.pay a tax to cover this.

Mr. Rust commented he believes it will start with the grant process

Discussion item only



5. Unscheduled Matters . .
Member Lely commented that at the last meeting we discussed the Auburn webcam.

Member Pieper responded he has found the smaller airports utilize these cameras, due to the cost
of the AWOS/ASOS (Surface Weather Observation Stations). Sharing the State of Washington’s
DOT buys cameras for the small airports and now the FAA has gotten involved. The cameras cost
around one thousand dollars ($1,000) and believes the screening cost is less than one hundred
dollars ($100) per month. If you have your own camera system the FAA is willing to host it. He
shared the contact information with Mr. Rust. Adding this seems to be an affordable sy stem.
Member Lely stated she is waiting to hear back from the Auburn airport their costs of utilizing this
system, which they share on their county website.

Chair Arnold mentioned they are bringing in fiberoptics to the elections building at the Willows
airport which may help the internet connection, if we are allowed to piggyback off it, if this system

is put in.

6. Call for Agenda Items for Next Meeting
a. Rent Study Status
b.
c.

7. Next Regular Scheduled Meeting
Wednesday January 3, 2024 at 3:30 p.m.
Public Works Agency
Conference Room
777 N Colusa Street
Willows, CA 95988

Adjourn
Meeting adjourned 4:58 p.m.



COUNTY OF GLENN SCOTT H. DE MOSS

Cletk of the Board of Supervisors

CLERK OF THE BOARD OF
SUPERVISORS
. ; TINA BROTHERS, ASA 111 - Deputy Clerk
Willows Memorial Hall, 2 Floor . NANCYMAE GERBER, ASA II - Deputy Clerk

525 West Sycamore Street, Suite B1
Willows, CA 95988

De_cember 18, 2023

Gregory Charles Michael
547 French Street
Willows, CA 95988

RE: APPOINTMENT CONFIRMATION TO THE AIRPORT ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Dear Mr. Michael,

Please be advised that on December 5, 2023, the Glenn County Board of Supervisors approved
your appointment to the Airport Advisory Committee to serve a three-year term ending December

5, 2026.

In accordance with Califomia Law AB 1234, Chapter 7, Stats of 2008, cities, counties -and special
districts are required to provide ethics training to their local officials and you must complete the
course within six months of being appointed. If your appointment is ongoing, you must complete

the course once during each two-year period. ‘
The Fair Political Practices Commission has provided a free Ethics Training Course on their
website at: fppc.ca.gov

At the homepage, if you put your cursor over Learn, it will open a page with several topics so click
on the 'link Public Officials and Employee Rules. Under the titte Requirements and
Restrictions, click on the link: ethics training course which opens to the Ethics Training Page.
Scroll down to the title For Local Officials and click on the link: Local Officials Ethics Training

Course.

Congratulations on your re-appointment and thank you for your interest in serving our community.
Please contact our office with any questions.or concems. ‘

Sincerely,

Tina Brothers, ASA Il — Deputy Clerk

cc Airport Advisory Commiittee

Office (530) 934-6400 * Fax (530) 934-6419 .
email: ycboardi@countyofplenn net ~ website: www.couniyofplenn.net



%98°19 4 WA74 80°CO¥ 00059 SNOILVIINNWINOD 021 €0

%000 0000L . 000 00001 S3I1ddNS TYNOSH3d ® ONIHLOTO 0LLE0
L 4o = S3Mddns ® SIOIANTS
%000 | 00°€EL$ | 0008 00°€€L$ Arewwns - SLI43N3E ® SANVIVS
%000  00°€El 00°0 00°€€l JONVHNSNI NOILYSNIINOD ¥IHHOM 05010
| .  S1143N3E 3 SAANVIVS
T e, s  S3UNLIANIAX3
%0ZSE | 69/86'VECS | LEVOO'ZBLS | 00°Z66'9LSS | Arewwing - AY
%lZ6F | 0LGyZ'98$ | 0SVSL'TES | 00°000°0LLS | Alewwing - SIDIANAS INTHUND HO4 STDUVHD
%LZ 6 0L'SYZ'08  OSPSL'€8  00°000°0LL S31vS 13n4 0€189 |
| SIOIANIS INTHUND HOS STOUVHO
%0L'S1 STYEZ'S6LS | SLUISE'ILS | 00'Z6SLEZS | Aewwns - INNIAIY TYINIWNYIAODHILNI
%00°0 000000, 000 0000000 © NOILVIAV - 3LVLS 0}25.
%ET LI STESIVLL  SLUSE'9E  00'LKO'LLZ INNIATY LNVHD TvH303 £5599
%000 00150l 000 00°L55°0L o INVYO JLVLS 6/825
INNIAZY TVLNIWNNIAODYILNI

_ ¥2'L05'€S$ | 92'Z68°19% | 00°00¥'SLLS _ Krewwng - ALH3dOdd ® AINOW 40 3SN
%00°0 00'00Z°'0% 000 00°00Z‘0Y [ IVLANTA ONIATINg 91189
%1E'651 (sTeog'Ll)  szzes'le 00°000°02 TVLNIY ANV16L189
%0V ¥S 66'691°G¢C 10°0€0°0€ 00°002°'SS IVLINTY NMOQ 3IL/H3IONVYH 00189
ALH3dOdd 3 ASNOW 10 3SN
SINN3IATY
ASIHLNILNT LHOLHIV ANV TO - S0Z0$020
pasn . 196png s|enjoy , 19bpng . uonduosaq adA| Aoy
196png jo %  Buluieway = JB9A JUBLND  JBSA JUBLND apo) 193[q0 dnoug) 199lq0 198[q0  uoneziuebip
¥202C ‘€ 9o4
:Bujpuz pouad ayj 104
sjenjoy 0} jJabpng

Arewwng 196pa Jeisauan
NN319 40 ALNNOD



%CE 0Y

SY'090°9VE$ | GS'6SL'CEZ$

00°0Z8°'6.5$ Arewwng -

%V8'8S Sv'LL9 GG'C88 00°00S°} S3ASN3IAX3 wz_._.<mun_0 oomvo
%.6°26 v9'Lel 9e'0vL'L 00°2.8°L C JYINTY I10IH3A 96250
%L9'L6 00'sZ 00°s.2 0000¢ T3AVYL ¥3HLO $62+0
%.Z° 161 (06°9€1) 06°98¢ 00054 JOVITIN ¥6210
%S9V 28'6€5'69 81°09%'09 00°000°0¢€} o 110 B SVO 26270
%0L'S2e (15°829) 15'8zLL 00'00S ONIOAOT ® Q004 1620
%E6'SY - 8€'€18'01 299816 00°000°02 o H3IHLO-LO2V 30H0L ¥62€0
%ST LS 9e°0€L'¥9 ¥9'698°G8 00000051 - NOILYOOTIV 4SI Md 2620
%b¥ e ST AA XA SLLLE') 00°000‘% © S3SNadX3 1198280
%00°0 00°00¢ 000 00°00€ o , ONINIVY1-1d30 03dS 182€0
%ZL6Y 0€'925'L 0L°€LY'L 00000t ASNIdX3 1d3A VIOIJS 082€0
%989 wnwymmm. 1 AVAN 00052 SINIANYLSNI ® STO0L TIVINS 0£2€0
%S 'SP LL'60L 6206 00°00Z diND3-S3SV31*® SLNIY 052€0
%000 00°0S1 000 00°0S} - SNOILYOIT8Nd 0+2€0
%9G'6C 68°9vL'€6L  L1'€LE99 00°09%°652 S3DIAYIS TWNOISSIJOHd 0€2€0
%9€"9Y €9'8¥¢ LELOE 00'059 o ISN3dX3 321440 02Z€0
%00°05 ose  05lE 0052 © SdIHSY3IAWIW 00Z£0
%000 (59'v2) S9'¥T 000 JONVNILNIVIN ONIGTING Z81€0
%S€'T Ve LT 99'8S 0000057 LNIWIAOHCII S STHNLONYLS-LNIVI 081E0
%SSZl 86’8Vt 20'1ST 00'000° LNIWINDI-LNIVIN 0ZLE0
%P1 602 (05'698°1) 05'28S'c 00°€LL'L JONVHNSNI 051€0
%000 00°0S¥ 000 00°0S¥ 3ASNIdX3 ATOHIASNOH 07LED
pasn 1ebpng sjenjoy 19bpng
186png Jo o,  Bululeway JeaA juaing  UeaA Juaun) apo9 193l
¥202 ‘c god
:Buipug pouad ayj 104
sjenjoy o} jJ@bpng

Arewwng 196paT [esauas)
NN3T19 40 ALNNOD

$3lddns 2 $301Ad3S

uonduossaq
dnoig 108[qo

adA | Aoy
9lqo  uoneziuebip



%Ly 6€ |(sz'az8°2¢9) | (S2vS1°198) | (00°LE0'66$) (1s09) /uamay 10N

%Ly 6E # ¥6'€98°22€$ | 90°651°CvZ$ \m 00°€20'919% i b fiewwng .M._x
i Al Cee R S M saiConead -
%9092 _ 6'029'9Z$ | 15°66£'6$ # 00'0L0°0€$ SIDUVHOI ¥3HLO
%0070 00°00S°ClL 000 0000521 ONISILEIAAY OFL#-dX3 Y3 LNI 80850
%0005 81'86€ ¢G'86¢ 00°264 NOILYOOTIVY LSOD 18-V 0€.2S0
%18°€E G8'9€9'6 GL'EC6'Y 00°095'v) - D011V 4S1 S3AILIMILN 21450
%G9'61 91°GEL'Y ¥8'LL0'Y 00'€lLz'8 O0TV 481 S3AILNIOVY4 91250
S3IOUVHO ¥3HLO
pasn yobpng s|enjoy 1obpng | : uonduosaq adA| Aoy|

196png j0 9%  Buulewsy = JesAjuaun)d | JBBA JUBLND apo) 109[q0 dnoig) 103lqo 18lqQ  uoneziuebip

2oz ‘c gad

:Buipuz pouad ayj} Jo04
sjenjoy 0} 39bpng

Arewwng 19bpon Jesauan
NN319 40 ALNNOD



%EL'CE 9e°0¢ ¥9'6 00'0¢ S3INddNS TYNOSH3Ad ® ONIHLOTD 0L1€0

S3ddNS 8 SIAJIAYIS

‘ STANLIANIJX3
%.8°9¢ | L6°718°26.$ | £0°0£6°297$ : Arewwng - Ay

- - 4 2 - —

o/ [(00'000°L$) | 00'000°LS | 0O | SINNIAIY SNOANVTIIOSIN
%000 000 000 o000 'S3LvETY $ SANNTY 8LLb2
%00°0 (00'000°L)  00°000°L 000 3NNIATY SNOINVTIFOSIN Z4LbL
SINNIAZY SNOANVTTIOSIN
%92°06 6L682'C8$ | LZLp8'S8$ | 00°LEL'69LS : Alewwing - S3DIA¥IS LNIHUND HOH STOUYHO
%9L'05 6L'682°C8  LZLY8'S8  00'LEL'69L STVS 1aN4 0£189
STDIANIS INFHUND HO4 STOUVHO
%LELE | OWZVE'0L98 | PSLES'SOES | 00'UL8'GLES | Alewwng - INNIATY TY.LNIWNYIAODUILNI
%000 00'000'0L 000 00°000°01 .. | NOILVIAY - 3LVLS 0125,
%9L°gs Ov'S2Z'209  bS96L'86T  00°2Z0°L06 INNIATY LNVHO TWH3aT4 £5599
%6201 00'LLL'8S  00°SEL'O 0025879 LNVMO 3LVLS 6825

INNIATY TVLINIANJIAODUILNI

ﬂ.!h.no zLo8L'0v$ 7 82°1LSS'0L$ 00°ZEL'0LLS fiewwng - ALY3d0Odd ® AINOW 40 3sn
%000 (0o'1) 00'L 000 TVLIN3H ONIATING 91189
%S98 v¥ vv'G96°61 9G¥ 9L 00°002°9¢ i IVLINTY ANV 61189
%88°CL 82'912°02 TLGLEYS 00°2€S Y.L VINIH NMOQ JIL/dIONVH 00189
e & S Aluy3doud ® AINOW 40 3SN
S3ANNIATY

ASRJUILNT LHOJAIY SMOTTIM - 2020020
pasn 1obpng s|enjoy 1obpng _ uonduossq . adAl Aoy
19b6png jo 9, Buueway JeaA Jualny  JesA Juaungd apo) 198l dnoig 198fq0 198[q0  uoneziuebi
¥20Z ‘c 994
:Buipuz pouad ayj 404
s|enjoy 0} }abpng

Arewwng Ja9b6paT [elsuan
NN3T9 40 ALNNOD



%1626
%0001 1
%L2’161
%.9'6Y
%0¥" LSV
%61°9S
%L¥ 19
%6889
%000
%61°29
%EV'E
%S 1Sy
%000
%06'8¥
%0G°99

vo'LElL
(00'52)
(06'9€1)
¥$'096°29
(15'8.8)
19°2S6'0L
G5'888°LS
§2'229
00°0S2
92'96.
G8'Z8Y
0.'601
- 00°00L
£Y'S08'CLL
15'29}

A g i e o < i R A

%06°.L¢€
%LY'C
%0070
%000
%¥yv'Sc
%L1°182
%000
%0029

pasn
196png jo %

0529
v€'6.6
00°00S
00°000'%
65°Sv.L

(05'862'2)
00°005°L
00'861

Jobpng
Buiulewsy

9L 0PL L
00522
06982
9b'640'29
15'8zL')
6°L0'WL
SPLLL'C6
GLLIEY
000
LR
1Ll
0£°06
000
1S'vv6'201
6v°28E
05°2€
99'vz
000

000
Ra
05925
00
00207

s[enoy
JBDA JUaIIND

00Z.8°L
00°0S¢
00°051L
00°000°S€ 1
00'0S¢
00°000°6¢2
00'000°0SL
00°000°C
00°05¢
00°000°C
00°00g
00'00¢
00°001
00'052'022
00005
00°00L
00°000°L
00°00G
007000t
00°000°L
00'822Z°4
00°00S"L
007009

19bpng
JEa A Juaung

WINTA F10IH3A 96270
T3IAVHL H3HL10 S6210
JOVITIN ¥62+0

110 8 SVO ¢6¢10

ONIOQOT ® 004 L6210
H3HLO-100V 30d04 6¢€0
¥;,Lmu_._.<00._._< 4SI Md 262¢€0
S3ISN3AJX3 11 98¢€0
ONINIVH1-1d430 O3dS 18¢€0
3ISNIdX3 1430 TVIOIdS 082€0
SININNHLSNI B STOO0L TIVINS 0420

diND3-S3SV31 8 SINIY 06¢¢€0

SNOILVOI1dNnd 0¥Z€0
S3DIANYHES TYNOISSIJ0Hd 0€CE0
ISNIAX3 01440 022€0

SdIHSHIgNIN 00Z€0

JONVNILNIVA ONIAING Z8LED
JONVNILNIVA TvOIHLOTT13 18LED
LNIWIAOHAIAI % STHNLONYLS-LNIVI 08LE0
LINIWJINOI-LNIVIA 021 €0

ADNVHNSNI 0S1€0

ASN3dX3 ATOHISNOH 0¥LED
SNOLLYQINNWINOD 0ZL€0

apo 193[q0
¥20Z ‘€ 994
:Buipu3z pouad ayj Jo4
sjenjoy o} jJobpng

Arewwng Jabpae |esauas

NN319O 40 ALNNOD

uonduosag
dnous) 193[q0

adA |
19(q0

Aoy
uoneziuebio



%09y | zzZev'sss | (ZZovv'aols) |(00°800°SLLS) (1s0Q) juiniay 1N

b

%90°9% |Wmm.owm,mmm|w-.|m.w..mm_m,_‘mmw : H oow_‘mh..on.n.; | : . .ElmEE:m -dX
%LEV | STIETTLYS | SL'GVL'EEES | 00'98E'S08$ |
%LE LY GZ'9eT'TLy  SL'evleee 00°98€'508 SL1NIWIAOCHANI ® SONIATING 00220

1 .. ‘ S13SSV a3xi4d
a\..hm.,em!.. . 68'962'0L$ | L1'8€S‘SS F_loo.‘mmw;.m; L .;Emfssm - SIDUVHI UIHLO
%00°05 0seve’e 05'eve’e 00°g8r'y NOILYOOTIV 1SOD 8-V 0£.50
%1¥0°62 6E150'8 19'662°€ 00°0s€°} _‘ | 0071V 4SI S3ALLMILN 21250

SIAOUVHO H¥3IHLO
%9Z'¢S 19°2¥8'962$ 6£'289°762$ | 00°0£S'6¥S$ fewwng - S3INddNS B SIJIAY3S
%SE Y0l :‘m.wnv 19'¢8L 00°0S. S3ASN3dX3 ONILVYH3dO 00s¥0
pssn 1ebpng slenjoy 196png uonduosaq adA) Aoy
1ebpng jo 9,  Buuleway JBeaA Jualn)  1ea juauin) apo9 198[q0 dnoug) 193lqo 1slgo  uoneziuebliQo
¥20Z ‘€ d°4
:Buipuz pouad ay) Jo4
sjenjoy 0} }J96png

Aiewwng 196pon |elausn
NN319 40 ALNNOD



O

From: lizt@eco-aviation.org
Monday, December 11, 2023 12:57 PM

Sent:
To: Airports Email Group
Ce: . admin@eco-aviation.org

KWLW, KO37: 100UL AVGAS (Unleaded) finally available

Subject:
Some people who received this message don't often get email frqm.lizt@eco‘-aviation.org. Learn.why.this:is.important
Dear Don, -

100UL AVGAS (unleaded) Is finally available, and our Foundation is reaching out to California airports to combine their
requests to expedite the first deliveries.

UL unleaded avgas for éil general aviation airplanes. And G100UL is certified as a

The FAA has certified GAMI's G100 ‘ _
fuel tanks and the airplane wing tanks still havirig the existing 100LL. avgas

“drop-in”, meaning it may be added to airport
in them. Mixing the two fuels is approved.

which consists of fuel tank_placards (stickers) and a Form 337 signed by an .A. No

Aircraft will need an STC In advance,
our Foundation is comibining requests for the STC’s to purchase in

engine or airframe modifications are needed. Again,
bulk and expedite their Issuance. ;
iveries of G100UL unleaded avgas to California. And please let us know

Please let us know your interest in the first deli (
your (1) fuel provider, (2) tank size and (3) avgas flowage in gals/month for our statewide tally. We're looking forward to

working with you. .
Best regards,

Liz Tang | Program Director
Eco-Aviation Foundation-International
a 501(c)(3) Nonprofit Organization

Office: +1 800-908-8153 .Ext 7
Mobile: +1 626-944-0968
Email: lizt@eco-aviation.ora
Newscenter: www.eco-aviation.org

DUNS: 111619095 » CAGE: 8LFBO - U.N.: 677030



